

Nunzio Avino

Front-End Engineer

<https://www.noontsio.com>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/nunzioavino>

As a web developer, I've gained experience in various fields, including web apps, e-commerce, and corporate development. With a strong problem-solving attitude and a passion for continuous learning, I'm equipped to manage a wide range of projects and produce better results every time.

Skills

Angular, TypeScript, JavaScript, Node, Express, Java, Jade, Mustache, CSS, Sass, Less, PHP, HTML, Perl, JQuery, C, Rest Api, Api Design, Git, Unit test, Karma, Jasmine. Mocha, Chai, Agile, Dev-Op, CI/CD, Jenkins, MySQL, MS Sql.

Career History

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Mimecast, London - June 2018

Angular, AngularJS, TypeScript, JavaScript, Java, Node/Express, Rest Api, HTML, Sass, NgRx, Unit Tests, Karma, Jasmine. Mocha, Chai, e2e tests, Cypress. Dev-Op, Jenkins, Puppet, BlackDuck, SonarQube.

I developed and managed web applications, improving functionality and user experience. I optimized server performance, ensured code quality through comprehensive testing, and streamlined deployment processes. Additionally, I addressed code vulnerabilities for enhanced security.

- Engineered and oversaw the development of web applications and libraries, resulting in enhanced functionality and user experience for over 40.000 globally customers.
- Successfully developed and managed server applications, ensuring seamless performance, optimizing data exchange and improving system interoperability.
- Implemented comprehensive unit and end-to-end tests, guaranteeing robust code quality and minimizing potential issues daily
- Efficiently oversaw web application builds and deployments, streamlining the release process and ensuring timely delivery, accomplishing this task 6 times a year.
- Fixed code base vulnerabilities, reducing any changes to security breaches for over 50 web applications.

FRONT-END ARCHITECT

Maistro (former blur Group), London/Exeter - Nov 2011 - May 2018.

AngularJS, TypeScript, JavaScript, Node/Express, Rest Api, Bootstrap, HTML, SASS, Product Design, Unit Tests, Karma, Jasmine.

Took of designing and implementing the Front-end for public websites and dashboards. I managed a small team of developers and worked with C levels on the product specifications.

- Effectively managed a team of 5 developers, fostering collaboration, productivity, and successful project completion.
- Played a key role in developing company products in collaboration with Product Owners (PO) and C-level executives, driving innovation and aligning with business goals.
- Successfully enhanced the performance, scalability, and project requirements of web applications, server applications, libraries, and components. This led to improved user satisfaction and overall effectiveness daily bases of 20.000 users

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

SPL Design, London - July 2011 - Nov 2011

WordPress, OpenCart, MySQL, JavaScript, PHP, HTML, CSS.

- Created a tailored and client-specific solution for a website, delivering a highly customized and unique online experience.

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Pompei/London - Mar 2009 - Nov 2011

WordPress, OpenCart, MySQL, JavaScript, PHP, HTML, CSS, SEO.

- Designed and developed websites for diverse clients. Improving their online presence.

Education

- **Diploma in IT Business** - ITIS, F. Giordani, Caserta
- **Diploma Analyst and Software Developer** Istituto Torricelli, Pomigliano D'arco

Languages

- **Italian** - mother tongue
- **English** - fluent